
Minutes 
Loxahatchee Groves 

Final Budget Hearing 
September 16, 2008 
Location: LGWCD 

Members Present: 

Dave Browning, Mayor 

Marge Herzog, Vice-Mayor 

Dave Autrey, Council Member 

Dennis C. Lipp, Council Member 

Dr. J. William Louda, Council Member (via telephone) 

Members Absent: 

None 

Others Attending: 

Dr. Irv Rosenbaum, Interim Town Manager (NCS) 

Matthew Lippman, Interim Town Clerk (NCS) 

Michelle Kantor, Interim Assistant Town Clerk (NCS) 

David Tolces, Esq., Town Attorney 

Members of the Public 

1. - 4. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

Mayor Browning called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. He then requested the roll call by 
Town Clerk Lippman. Town Clerk Lippman noted that Councilman Louda was present via 
telephone and was conferenced in on the speaker phone. Upon completion of the roll, Mayor 
Browning requested everyone stand for the Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation. 

5. Approval of Agenda 

Councilman Autrey MOTIONED to approve the Agenda, SECONDED by Vice-Mayor
 
Herzog and the MOTION passed unaninl0usly 4-0, with Councilman Louda absent.
 



6. RESOLUTION NO. 2008-028 (2nd reading and Public Hearing) 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA, 
ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL MILLAGE FOR THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE 
GROVES, FLORIDA, PURSUANT TO THE BlJDGET SUMMARY FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2008 - 2009, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 200, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS 
AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Attorney Tolces conducted the 2nd reading of Resolution 2008-028 and said he handed 
out a revised copy of it tonight. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog MOTIONED to approve Resolution 2008-028, SECONDED by 
Councilman Autrey and discussion was then opened: 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

John Ryan, 3508 A Road- said I want to compliment Town Clerk Lippman and the other Staff 
that put this together. He said they provided a lot of background information. He noted on Page 
20 of 236 there is a note under contingency and I am suggesting that if that amount is not going 
to be utilized that would amount to almost a 50% reduction in the millage. He said I would like 
the Council to consider that because it would benefit all of the residents in the Groves. He said 
it also amounts to 50% of the trash collection fee. He said if that is just sitting in the bank 
earning interest it might be more beneficial to the residents for millage reduction. 

The MOTION passed unanimously 4-0, with Councilman Louda absent. 

7. RESOLUTION NO. 2008-029 (2nd reading and Public Hearing)
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE
 
GROVES, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A FINAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
 
BEGINNING OCTOBER], 2008 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2009; DETERMINING
 
AND FIXING THE AMOUNTS NECESSARY TO CARRY ON THE GOVERNNIENT OF
 
THE TOWN FOR THE ENSUING YEAR; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY,
 
CONFLICTS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE
 

Town Attorney Tolces conducted the 2nd reading of Resolution 2008-029. 

LGTC- Final BUdget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 2 of 33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Vice-Mayor Herzog MOTIONED to approve Resolution 2008-029, SECONDED by 
Councilman Autrey and discussion was then opened: 

Councilman Autrey said I agree with John Ryan. He said when we have the opportunity to save 
the taxpayers' money we should do it. He said we have been pretty consistent with that. He 
said I don't know that this is the time do it and I do think we need to watch our contingency and I 
do think that if we keep our expenses low which we have done then we can continue to offer an 
excellent service at a good price. 

Town Clerk Lippman said to let the Public know, there is a copy of the Budget on the website as 
well as copies on the back table here at the meeting tonight. 

Mayor Browning announced Councilman Louda was now present via telephone. 

Town Clerk Lippman said one of the things we presented to you when we drafted the Budget 
was if you remember last year, there was a lot of talk with the Council of not wanting to have a 
large contingency. He said we need to build up the contingency so we don't have to raise the 
taxes anymore. He said I would encourage waiting till next year, and then with 2 years behind 
us we would have the opportunity to lower the millage. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog commented that at the League of Cities meetings they say you should have 
a good contingency because next year there may be a reduction even more. 

Mayor Browning said I always thought a good contingency is important, if there is a disaster it 
takes a while to collect your reimbursement from FEMA. 

Mayor Browning asked if there were any comments from the Public. 

John Ryan, 3508 A Road- said it is noteworthy that we as the Town have the power to borrow 
money in the event of an emergency and I think that if you are concerned about property values 
being less, the millage that we collect is really a small percentage of the Budget, so it is not a 
driving factory. He said I think with some of the things going on, they may improve the values 
not necessarily put a decrease on them. He said I think there are alternatives like borrowing it 
and paying it back with the tax increase the following year. He said the reason I do think we 
have a better opportunity to live on our rate than other communities is that we budgeted that 
rate for much larger expenditures like PBSO. We are absorbing the big expenditures last year 
and this year for the Comprehensive Plan and some of the other studies. He said I think the 
Town will have ample operating funds without relying on a large contingency. 

Mayor Browning said we will look into that. 

The MOTION passed unanimously 5-0, with Councilman Louda present via telephone. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 3 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



8. Adjournment 

Councilman Lipp MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting, SECONDED by Vice-Mayor 
Herzog and the Motion passed unanimously 5-0, with Councilman Louda present via 
telephone. 

There being no further discussion and no additional public comment the meeting was 

adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 

MAYOR DAVE BROWNING 

ATTEST: 

Matthew Lippman, Town Clerk Date Approved 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 4 of 33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Minutes 
Loxahatchee Groves 

Regular Town Council Meeting 
September 16, 2008 
Location: LGWCD 

1.-2. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Mayor Browning called the meeting to order at 6:56 p.m. He then requested the roll call by 
Town Clerk Lippman. Town Clerk Lippman noted that Councilman Louda was present via 
telephone and was conferenced in on the speaker phone. 

3. Approval of Agenda 

Councilman Autrey MOTIONED to approve the Agenda with tabling Items 10-13, 
SECONDED by Vice-Mayor Herzog and the MOTION passed unanimously 5-0, with 
Councilman Louda present via telephone. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

4. August 20,2008 Regular Meeting Minutes: Approval 
5. August 2008 Town Attorney Invoice: Approval 

Councilman Autrey MOTIONED to approve the Consent Agenda, SECONDED by Vice
Mayor Herzog and the MOTION passed unanimously 5-0, with Councilman Louda present 
via telephone. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog noted she sent in her corrections to the Minutes earlier by email. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 5 of33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: 

6. Town of Loxahatchee Groves Comprehensive Plan Transmittal Hearing: 
The Town Council of Loxahatchee Groves is sitting as the Local Planning Agency 
a. Ordinance 2008-006 (l sf reading)
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES,
 
FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES COMPREHENSIVE PLAN;
 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF LAWS IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
 

Town Attorney Tolces conducted the 1st reading of Ordinance 2008-006. He explained under 
Florida Statutes this is what is known as the transmittal hearing. He explained the 2nd reading 
will be the adoption hearing and that will take place sometime in the future. He commented that 
the Public Hearing had been advertised. 

Town Clerk Lippman noted that on the table in the back of the room there are sign in sheets and 
if anyone wants to be communicated to about the Comprehensive Plan from this point forward 
please sign the sheet. He said the Town is in receipt of 2 comments, one from the LGWCD, 
which was received today and one from Dennis Koehler which is on your dais tonight. 

Shelley Eichner, Calvin-Giordano- said we have gone down a long road to get to where we 
are tonight. She thanked Lorraine Tappen, Project Manager and Jeff Maxwell, Engineer. She 
said I also want to thank each and every one of you and the residents and stakeholders of 
Loxahatchee Groves. She said we have spent a lot of time and what you have in front of you 
tonight is a collaboration of all the comments and issues that have been raised. She mentioned 
that we just received comments from the LGWCD and we will continue to receive comments as 
Town Clerk Lippman said tonight. She said they will also issue comments and we will get what 
is called an ORC report (Objections & Comments). She said the process does not end tonight 
and it is only the beginning. She said what is in the Plan tonight mayor may not be the final 
document but as your Staff we are recommending we transmit the document after tonight. She 
noted there are 2 changes as your Staff we are recommending. The first, is under the drainage 
analysis section we recommend striking the word (is owned) and on Page 111 under Hazard 
Mitigation we recommend striking the 2nd sentence where it says (PBC provides debris 
removal). She noted those are the only 2 changes we are recommending at this juncture. She 
said there is so much time for additional input and further refinement. She repeated we as your 
Staff recommend transmittal of this document with the 2 changes I recommended this evening. 

Councilman Autrey asked it goes to DCA and they take back all the feedback from all the
 
agencies and we will receive an ORC Report and we review that and does it go back to DCA
 
before the final adoption or is that it.
 

Ms. Eichner responded that is it. 

Councilman Autrey suggested it might be helpful to have the process on the website. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded it is on the website. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 6 of 33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Mayor Browning asked what is the history of taking out the word (owned) on the canals. 

Town Attorney Tolces said the issue was are they actually owned or are they dedicated for all 
Public entities. He said they are dedicated for the use so long as they are used for what they are 
for. He said the word ownership is not totally accurate. 

Councilman Lipp said I have a number of things I want to have put in there and asked are we 
going to go over these tonight. He referred to the very first sentence under incorporation and 
said I would like to see that sentence end by taking out from 1917 to the word is and that is 
pretty much what explains Loxahatchee Groves. 

Ms. Eichner said if I could further elaborate, what you are actually transmitting and will be 
adopting is the section of Plan which is the goals, objectives, and policies and the rest that is in 
the Plan is supportive of this. She said I am certainly not minimizing what is in the Data Analysis 
Section but the guts are in the goals, objectives, and policies. 

Councilman Lipp said well there are some places there where I have some real heartburn. 

Mr. Eichner responded we can go over it if you want but we have to start somewhere and we 
have had months and months of workshops, exchanges, and even added the 3rd workshop. 
She said at some point you have to actually be in the process. She said this is not the final 
document. 

Councilman Lipp noted on Page 112 under Policy 1.13 where it says the Town shall work 
toward the elimination of existing land uses....He suggested deleting the word existing. 

Lorraine Tappen, Project Manager- responded that in the case of Policy 1.13 that is a State 
Requirement for Comprehensive Plans. 

Councilman Lipp asked Policy 1.15e can we leave out enhance local business and just have 
regulate the placement of signs .... 

Town Clerk Lippman responded that was an item brought up in one of the workshops and we 
went by consensus to put it in there. He said it would allow them to do some sort of 
advertisement or signage under the new Plan. 

Councilman Autrey asked is it unusual to have language like this in a Comprehensive Plan and 
would it be better for Land Development Regulations. 

Ms. Eichner responded you could take it out all together, I don't think it would have an adverse 
impact one way or another. 

Councilman Lipp said some of the things we talked about were a Community bulletin board. 

Ms. Eichner said all this policy is saying is you will have Land Development Regulations and 
they will deal with certain items and signage will be one of those. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said I remember it is like the Village of Royal Palm Beach with those totem 
pole type things with arrows that point toward the library and other businesses. She said that is 
what we were discussing at that time. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 7 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Autrey said I could go either way.
 

Councilman Lipp agreed.
 

Councilman Lipp noted on Page 311 Section 3b 1.1 where it reads The Town shall enforce and,
 
(that he would like all that deleted).
 

Ms. Eichner responded we don't recall that is a requirement for Chapter 163 and if it is not we
 
can delete it.
 

Mayor Browning noted I didn't think any of us had in mind enforcing landscape regulations.
 

Councilman Lipp noted I would also like to see us delete 3d 2.4 but I don't think we can.
 

Councilman Lipp noted we already deleted 3e 4.1 and it seems we should delete 3e 4.2
 
because we don't have any landfills in the Town so how can we monitor water.
 

Councilman Lipp noted 3e 4.2 Solid Waste Management Facilities .....we don't have any plans 
to build any in the Town. 

Ms. Eichner responded unfortunately Patrick Figurella who wrote this element is out of the 
Country She said if it is your desire to delete those 3 policies we can do so as long as it doesn't 
interfere with the Statute. She asked is that the consensus. 

Consensus was given 

Councilman Lipp noted on 3.17 when it talks about sewage and asked can we put in there at the 
beginning (where necessary). He said the way it reads is we are all going to wind up having 
sewers. 

Ms. Eichner said yes. 

Councilman Lipp noted 4.3 says East of the Atlantic Ocean, he said there are 2 references to
 
East, and both references should be West.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said she sent her comments in earlier. 

Councilman Autrey said I already commented and like Ms. Eichner said, it is my understanding 
we are going to have more bites at the apple. 

Councilman Lipp said I read through all the comments sent in by the LGWCD and I think they all 
hold water. He asked if it would be appropriate to make a motion to include these. 

Town Attorney Tolces said if you want to amend the Comprehensive Plan, I would recommend 
you make a motion. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 8 of 33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Lipp MOTIONED to include the comments from the LGWCD letter received 
by Mayor Browning on September 16, 2008 in the Comprehensive Plan, and there was no 
SECOND. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog MOTIONED to approve Ordinance 2008-006 on the 1st reading to 
transmit the Comprehensive Plan, SECONDED by Councilman Autrey and discussion 
was then continued: 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

Dennis Koehler, PA-asked if the Council had gone over the Comprehensive Plan Amendments 
yet. 

Town Attorney Tolces said we are in the middle of a Public Hearing. 

Clete Saunier, LGWCD Administrator- said I have a letter for you of comments, 
recommendations and objections from the LGWCD regarding the Comprehensive Plan. He 
said I ask that you would receive, file, and consider the 30 comments. He said I apologize for 
not getting back to you sooner, but we received the draft of the Plan on September 5, 2008 and 
it took some time in getting with our Board. He said I had one question out of curiosity, on Table 
9-2 under the Capital Improvement Element I was wondering how in the projected expenditures 
the executive section increased by 352% in 1 year and the finance section increased by 800% 
in 1 year in Table 9-4. 

(The original comments from the LGWCD are on file for Public Record at the Town Office) 

Town Clerk Lippman responded this will be corrected, it was a typographical error and read the 
correct amounts aloud. 

John Ryan, 3508 A Road- said I appreciate the comments that were made with regard to the 
statement that the Comprehensive Plan should primarily focus specifically on goals, objectives, 
and policies. He said I support the first change that Councilman Lipp mentioned that the Groves 
was sited for large home sites was simply playing for words and I think it was sited for a 
combination of agricultural sites. 

Jim Frogner, Zoning Consultant- said I represent a lot of the property owners of the area. He 
said one of the concerns I see on proposed the Comprehensive Plan is there is no 
considerance for Special Agricultural Districts. He said I am seeing .27% is Commercial, 15% 
agricultural, and 46% residential and in informal surveys I have conducted over the past few 
months I see 30-50 % of the residents have some sort of business in their home. He said the 
Commercial Low designations would totally prohibit any type of agricultural use. He said in the 
Comprehensive Plan there are provisions for low impact conditional use and I see nothing that 
is going to support a true agricultural use such as a nursery. He said I wanted to put that on the 
record and noted that there is a letter that has been submitted to the Town Council this past 
week requesting that the Town Council consider putting Special Ag in the Plan. 

Dennis Koehler, PA- handed out copies to the Council. He said many activities were begun 
and continued over the years without certain approvals and I know that the Council is trying to 
deal with that. He said I mailed a letter on behalf of John & Colleen Choquette, my clients, who 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 9 of33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



have had agricultural business for over 33 years here. He said without the Special Agricultural 
designation there will be no way for them to keep mulching and chipping. Also, as many of you 
know they have provided great benefit in the way of paving which has helped the LGWCD and 
many private property owners. He said the Special Ag designation which has been in the 
County's Comprehensive Plan since the early eighties allows for certain uses. 

(The letter he handed out is on file for Public Record at the Town Office) 

Town Clerk Lippman addressed Mr. Koehler and let him know his 3 minute comments time was 
up. 

Mr. Koehler finished by saying we ask you to seriously consider adding the SA to your 
Comprehensive Plan, without that many longstanding business owners, such as the Choquettes 
will be out of business. 

Councilman Louda asked how do we handle grandfathering without putting this in the Plan. He 
said I personally don't want to see SA put in for the Groves as an overlay, it just opens the door 
for large amounts of manure to be brought in which again comes back to protecting our water 
supply. 

Mayor Browning asked are we are not able to make special exceptions if we bring someone in 
front of the Town Council. 

Town Attorney Tolces said what they are asking for is a specific type of land use that will be 
able to be applied for with respect to your Land Use Map. He said it is very common to have 
nonconforming businesses that were not legally established and you as the Town Council would 
have the option to decide what is legal, and right for the Town. 

Mayor Browning asked we can deal with those individually rather than as a category. 

Town Attorney Tolces said that doesn't stop someone from coming in the future and applying to 
amend the Land Use Map. 

Mayor Browning said what we are dealing with something here that has been ongoing for a 
number of years. 

Town Attorney Tolces said and that is something we are dealing with through a Code 
Enforcement aspect as well because the County decided not to enforce its own Zoning and 
Land Development Codes before and now the Town is being faced with the issue of what to do 
with the businesses that may have not been legally established. 

Councilman Louda said the main problem I have is from the Neighborhood Plan forward it has 
always been we are going to be and stay AR in the RSA. 

Town Attorney Tolces said what they are asking for is a SA Land Use Designation that shows 
up in your Comprehensive Plan. 

Councilman Autrey asked so this doesn't exist in the County either. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded nor the County within the Town of Loxahatchee Groves. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 10 of 33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Vice-Mayor Herzog asked what is the date of this matrix. 

Mr. Koehler said it is one of the current ones but it may not be the most recent. 

Town Attorney Tolces said we rely on the use matrix that was in effect when the Town 
incorporated and that was the one in use in October 2006. 

Town Clerk Lippman said this is another one of the items that Staff recommends bringing this 
up with the ULDC. He said the Comprehensive Plan is not the time to address this. 

Howard Voren, 1538 E Road- said when we are talking about what was referred to as boiler 
plate things that really don't pertain to our Community there is no reason not to eliminate them, 
but when we are talking about other things like Councilman Lipp brought up, such as, signage, 
that was something that was brought up in the Public Workshops and I would highly suggest 
leaving them in there and for at the last minute for a Councilman to throw them out basically 
says what the public said during those months doesn't count. He said I really don't understand 
why we can't keep a certain land designation as not permitted in the Groves but as a special 
exception allow a business like Mr. Choquette's to exist even if we put something on it 
saying he has been her 25 years or more. 

Ron Jarriel, 2800 161 st Terrace North- said I agree with Mr. Voren on that. He said we have 
to have some way for these businesses that have been existing to continue. He said that is 
what you promised them- love it or leave it alone and now these people have been to the 
Special Magistrate and have 120 days to come up with a game plan. He said I sat with them at 
the Special Magistrate but it would be assuring to them to know if the Council is going to listen 
to them and to see what their future looks like. He said I would hope you could find some way 
to put that in the Plan. 

Councilman Louda said that is my whole problem with this is how do we protect the ones that 
are here without throwing in an open door policy. 

Mayor Browning said to put something in the Comprehensive Plan opens a lot of things up, but 
to take care of the ones like this individually is something I think we need to do. 

Councilman Lipp asked can something like that be granted just for that property and when that 
owner moves on, passes away or other, the designation would not go on. 

Town Attorney Tolces said there is no Statutory provision that would allow for the Town to adopt 
transitional land uses that would expire over a period of time or based upon the owner. He said 
maybe through the variance process. 

Mayor Browning asked so we could almost do it in terms of a variance. 

Town Attorney Tolces said you have use variances you might be able to tie to specific property 
owners. He said as far as the Comprehensive Plan goes there is no real ability to do that. 

Mayor Browning said that is our intent to protect those businesses that have been here in the 
Groves for years, and it is not our intent to run out front end loaders that have been here but we 
don't want people coming in with 50 of them. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 11 of33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Town Attorney Tolces said those are issues we will discuss with our Land Development 
Regulations. He cited an example of what if a business gets blown down with a storm, could 
they rebuild. 

Bill Gurney, 1453 E Road- said I think these are important discussions but I think it at the same 
time these property owners can be protected at a lower level. He said I think it would be 
imperative we don't put something in the Comprehensive Plan that would be hard to change in 
the future. 

Doreen Baxter. 13402 North Road- said there was one thing that I was really surprised to see 
in there that said if a sewer system was put in front of your house you would be required to hook 
up to it. 

Councilman Lipp responded it is a State law. 

Ms. Baxter said so our plan would be not to put in any sewer systems. 

Lorraine Tappen. Calvin-Giordano- responded this is a State Requirement and it is important 
to know that the sewer mains you have going through the Town are force mains. 

Councilman Louda said I like comments #3-4-14-& 17 from the LGWCD and said I would like to 
see them acknowledged or included in the motion. 

Town Attorney Tolces read aloud the 4 comments below from the letter dated September 15, 
2008 addressed to Mayor Browning. 

3. Page 1.7: Revise Table 1-4 to reflect South Florida Water Management District
 
as the service provider for Ground Water Aquifer Recharge, not LGWCD.
 

4. Page 1-7, Paragraph 4 (Drainage Analysis): Revise third sentence to read as 
follows: "The LGWCD canal system was designed to remove 2.63 inches of runoff in 24 
hours from one square mile is designed to achieve its permitted drainage capacity to 
remove 3.0 inches of storm water runoff per day per square mile of land area. 

14. Page 2-19: Revise Section 2.6.1, as follows:
 
"Existing rights-of-way will be identified and The Town shall ensure that future
 
development does not encroach upon existing rights-of-way."
 

17. Page 3-1: Revise Table 3-1 to show South Florida Water Management District
 
(SFWMD), not Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District, as the service provider
 
for groundwater recharge.
 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 12 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Louda MOTIONED to AMEND the previous MOTION to approve Ordinance 
2008-006 on the 1st reading to transmit the Comprehensive Plan, the AMENDED MOTION 
SECONDED by Councilman Lipp -to add and incorporate LGWCD comments #3-4-14 & 
17, and discussion was then continued: 

Councilman Autrey said my problem with this is they haven't had a chance to comment on it. 
He said from a procedure stand point I just got the document and I would like a chance to read 
it. He said they should have an opportunity to review it and comment on it and then we can 
decide what we want to do. 

The MOTION failed unanimously, 5-0. 

The Original MOTION for transnlittal passed unanimously, 5-0. 

Town Attorney Tolces reminded the members of the Public who spoke here tonight, if you want 
to be involved and receive information from DCA to please place your name and address on the 
form at the back of the room. He said all the information is also located on the Town's website 
for anyone who would like to review it. 

Councilman Louda commented what would be informative would be if you go to the ULDC and 
go over note 28. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #7. 

7. Remaining Timeline for Comprehensive Plan 

Town Clerk Lippman said I believe we are looking at the last week in November to receive the 
report back from DCA. He said we will make the changes tonight and then collect any other 
feedback that comes in and attack it all at one time when all the comments come in from all the 
different agencies. 

Councilman Autrey said we need to for the Choquette's give them some direction in what we 
are going to do. He said it is just out there hanging and I don't think that is fair to them. He said 
people need to realize we inherited these codes from the County and our Staff and Code 
Enforcement can't pick and choose between which codes we want to or don't want to enforce. 
He said this came through as a complaint from a resident and once that action is initiated then 
the process goes through the process. He said the fine they are facing is pretty heavy and we 
need to come up with something so it is not just hanging out there. 

Town Attorney Tolces said Town Staff will look into it. He said I know the Special Magistrate did 
recognize the fact that the Town is in process of developing its Comprehensive Plan and Land 
Development Regulations. He said Town Staff will work with the property owner to help them 
find resolution. He said we can't necessarily change the codes; they are something that is 
already there. He said if the possibility is there for the codes to be changed that is something 
you may have to consider at some point in time. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page] 3 of 33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Louda noted that Note 28 usually explains the loophole. 

Dennis Koehler, Attorney for Several Residents of Loxahatchee Groves- said if you decide 
not to create a Special Ag Land Use designation and I hear that is the direction you are going 
now, you could make provision in your ULDC to make a use like chipping and mulching 
approvable under the AG Res Zoning District with a conditional use Class A which requires full 
Public Hearing before the Council. He said that is the way I would suggest you go. 

Town Attorney Tolces said we will work with the property owners the best we can but ultimately 
the solution will probably have to come back to the Town Council to make a decision. 

Councilman Louda asked if in the process the soonest we can do this is after the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded it depends on what is involved, that is the best answer I can 
give you. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #8. 

8.	 RFP 2008-005 (Cost Benefit Analysis of Consolidating the Town Government of 
Loxahatchee Groves and the Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District): 
Interviews and Selection of Finn 

The finns that will be presenting to the Town Council (in order) are: 
1.	 Matrix Consulting Group 
2.	 Siemon and Larsen, P.A. 
3.	 District Offices Management 

Town Clerk Lippman said the Town issued RFP 2008-005-Cost Benefit Analysis of 
Consolidating the Town Government of Loxahatchee Groves and the Loxahatchee Groves 
Water Control District. He said they have all been instructed that they have 5 minutes to present 
and after the presentation the Council Members at that point may ask questions. He said after 
the Town Council has discussed the firms, someone may make a motion to negotiate a contract 
with one of the 3 firms. He suggested having Public Comments on the Item after that. 

Mayor Browning asked the 3 companies if any of them have any history with the Town Council 
or LGWCD or any of our people. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded not to my knowledge, but you are more than welcome to ask 
them that after their presentation during the questions. 

Matrix Consulting Group 

Mark Losier, Senior Manager with Matrix Consulting Group- introduced himself and said I 
am here to cover who we are, why I believe we are the best qualified, and how we intend to 
provide the services you are looking for. He said he has been in Local Government prior to 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 14 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



being a consultant for 22 years and the last position I held was that of City Manager or 
Parkland, FL. He said the firm I represent is a national firm with 6 offices and I am the manager 
of the location in Coral Springs, FL. He said the project would be quality controlled and quality 
assured. He said his firm has done many similar studies. He said his firm has 15 full time 
employees and they have preformed over 40 consolidation studies. He said we need to identify 
the overlaps between the two, what similar services are being handled by the two, and what you 
are spending the Public Works dollars on. He said I understand that is 19% of your bUdget. 
Council Questions: 

Councilman Louda asked have you had any dealings with Town Clerk Lippman, Town Manager 
Dr. Rosenbaum, any of the Council, or the LGWCD. 

Mr. Losier responded I have not done business with NCS before but I have known Town 
Manager Dr. Rosenbaum for a long time and do not know Town Clerk Lippman. 

Councilman Louda asked do you have any financial interests, land or otherwise in the Groves. 

Mr. Losier responded I do not sir. 

Councilman Louda said you mentioned the other category in the RFP, how do you see the other 
category and what does that come across as meaning to you. 

Mr. Losier said I think there are opportunities for ILA's but you need to take a step after 
identifying the LGWCD and the Town's responsibilities. He said if you decide to go in the 
direction of absorbing the responsibilities you would need to step through it with the alternatives. 
He said I have done some studies for the Town of Southwest Ranches which is a rural 
community like this one when they incorporated in 2000. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked how do you deal with stalling, lack of cooperation, and lack of follow 
through. 

Mr. Losier said I think if we approach this correctly we won't be viewed as someone who is 
trying to come in and take over. We will be viewed as someone who wants to assist the 
Community and not come in and take over. 

Councilman Autrey said in terms of intergovernmental coordination, you have 2 entities right 
now overlapping jurisdictions for some things. He asked which one of these tasks would look at 
that specific issue from a Statutory standpoint. 

Mr. Losier replied the first thing to do is to identify what they are legally supposed to be doing. 
He said we have to identify specifically. He said you have a law firm who is an expert in this 
matter. He said that is who we would be turning to for a legal aspect on this because they are 
experts on Districts. 

Councilman Lipp asked would you characterize this as a review. 

Mr. Losier responded I would definitely characterize it as an initial option for consolidation or 
feasibility/cost benefit analysis. He asked do you have the ability to do tt"lis yourselves or is the 
District in a better position to do this. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 15 of33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Mayor Browning asked again. so you have done no business with either our management or
 
legal firm.
 

Mr. Losier responded not as of this point in time.
 

Town Attorney Tolces stated as far as I know, no one has contacted my firm as regards to this.
 

Siemon & Larson. PA 

Charlie Siemon. Consultant from Boca Raton. FL- introduced himself and said we are a 
unique firm. He said he has been a consultant for 32 years. He posed the question, how do you 
make overlapping jurisdictions work. He said you can't be efficient, comprehensive, or 
successful He said we help our Community figure out how to make the system work. 

Council Questions: 

Councilman Louda asked have you worked with or do you know any of our Town Staff and do
 
you have any financial interest in the Groves.
 

Mr. Siemon responded absolutely not (on the financial interest). He said I do know your law
 
firm; it would be hard to be active in South Florida and not know them. He said I have known
 
Sam Goren a long time but we have never done business together.
 

Councilman Louda asked how do you see the other option being driven.
 

Mr. Siemon responded we will make sure you have the 3 options so you can make a judgment
 
but if there is a variation of one or more we will give you that. He said the first thing we would 
do if we were selected would be sitting down with all of you and reworking the Budget. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked how do you propose to stay on a schedule if you have non 
cooperation.
 

Mr. Simeon responded I am pretty tenacious.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked, so stumbling, delaying, and manipulating would not be an issue.
 

Mr. Simeon responded we would get it done.
 

Councilman Autrey stated your proposal doesn't have a lot of detail and is weak in the way of
 
the actual plan. He said you have a lot of strengths I can see that.
 

Mr. Simeon responded what I want to do is what you need. He said I could guess but that is not
 
what I want to do.
 

Councilman Lipp thanked Mr. Simeon for coming out and making a presentation.
 

Mayor Browning commented I heard the word "urban" several times.
 

Mr. Simeon said I hope you understand I was being facetious.
 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 16 of33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Mayor Browning asked have you worked with other Water Control Boards. 

Mr. Simeon responded we have worked with every Special District you can imagine in our 
career. 

District Offices 

John Petit- introduced himself and said we are a small firm my partner and I left the business 
of Small District Management and started doing consulting. He said I have more Special District 
background than municipal background. He said we have worked with Special Districts that 
have been merged into municipalities and they were like marriages. He said typically these 
things don't work out if they are fighting. 

Council Questions: 

Councilman Louda said I actually like that you were with Special Districts because I was one of 
the ones to make the motion to do the study. He said most people think I want to do the study to 
get rid of the LGWCD but I want to do this study to figure out what is best for the residents. He 
said the one thing I liked in your proposal summary that I didn't hear from the others is the 
paragraph that discusses residents feedback. 

Mr. Petit said the history of Loxahatchee Groves is that it has a big voice that is carried by 
almost every resident. He said you have this history of a huge amount of Community input 
which is unusual. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked do you have a way of making people cooperate with what you need 
in order to get the results for us. 

Mr. Petit responded no, I have a way of bringing you the data and analysis that you are seeking. 
He said I am not here to be a match maker. I am looking to bring you the data on what the 
possibilities are not the conclusion. 

Councilman Autrey said you use the word merger and personally I don't have any desire to do 
away with the 298 other than to understand the relationship and how to function, because I think 
that is an asses this Town should never lose. He said when you say merger that is indicative if 
the 298 would stay or go. 

Mr. Petit responded that a merger is the best way of defining what you are asking in this 
analysis. 

Councilman Lipp asked have you worked with Special Districts all within the boundaries of a
 
Town.
 

Mr. Petit responded yes, Indian Trails. 

Councilman Lipp asked so you are not predisposed. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 17 of 33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Mr. Petit responded I have worked on the other side of the table trying to get the independent 
District independent, but there are times when the benefit is worthwhile. '. 

Councilman Lipp asked in doing that which came first, was there any sort of opinion poll taken 
from the residents. 

Mr. Petit responded not necessarily. 

Mayor Browning asked have you had any dealings with our Town Staff. 

Mr. Petit responded I have done business with Calvin-Giordano and have been on both sides of 
the table with Sam Goren, and I also know Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum. 

Town Attorney Tolces commented we all work together to achieve good government. 

Councilman Louda MOTIONED to authorize Staff to negotiate a contract with District 
Offices, SECONDED by Councilman Autrey and discussion was then continued: 

Councilman Louda said the reason being they seem to have a lot of history with Special 
Districts and I heard he has mainly protected Special Districts because contrary to what 
everybody believes, I don't want to see LGWCD go away, I just want to have things smoother. 
He commented he is also the lowest bidder and I can't see spending what the other 2 firms 
proposed on this at all. He said if those 2 were the only 2 bidders I would have to drop the idea 
of the study. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog commented what I liked is there is strong Water Control District background 
here. He has worked with Indian Trails before and knows our area. She said I think it will work 
out fine. 

Councilman Autrey thanked everyone for their presentations. 

Councilman Lipp thanked everyone for coming out and said I am not in favor of the task and I 
think we need to get the will of the people from the landowners as well as from the voters. He 
said if you look at the Comprehensive Plan and the challenges we are going to face with it and 
the attorney fees associated with it I think that taking on this item which is so divisive in the 
Community is too much to take on. He said don't get me wrong, I think it needs to be done but 
it doesn't need to be done right now. He said this referendum to put out the RFP passed 3-2 
and I was one of the ones against the RFP. He said I was glad to read the District Offices 
proposal and when we are ready to do this analysis, I think that is the company to go with. He 
said I think to do this now it will cause more angst. He said from what I hear the people in the 
field are nervous. He said Lynette is nervous and I don't think we owe it to those people in 
times when we are near a Great Depression. He said the issue is that we need to thank these 
people for coming out and stick District Offices in our goody bag so we have a resource, but 
again I don't want to see us walk down this path. 

Mayor Browning thanked the firms for coming and said as you can see the Board was split on 
this. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 18of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Louda commented, but this is the study not the decision. 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. He repeated I want you to understand 
this is not for comments whether to go through with it or not. 

Howard Voren. 1538 E Road- said I want to congratulate the 3 members of the Town Council 
who decided to go through with this. He said I think it is a bold move and incorporation was a 
bold move and I think the 3 of you have shown you have what it takes to go through with what 
needs to be done. He said to know that change is required and to run from it is not a way to 
proceed. He said I want to thank you for thinking of the taxpayers in these hard economic times 
and our future. . 

Clete Saunier. LGWCD Administrator- said initially I just want to reiterate the LGWCD 
objection to this study as stated in our letter to the Town dated August 20, 2008. He asked if 
any report provided by any of the proposers recommend anything contrary to the goals of the 
RFP issued. He said you would not be having an RFP and investigating option #3 to remain 
independent, if we were to remain independent you wouldn't be looking at this. He asked why 
the rush in completing this study. He asked where was this generated from. He then asked the 
amounts of the 3 proposer's submitted bids. 

Town Attorney Tolces said assuming you make a decision tonight, all of the proposals will be 
released for the Public at that time. 

Mr. Saunier asked was there a diverse range of bids. 

Councilman Lipp responded over 800%. 

Mr. Saunier commented every single one of the proposers either had a relationship with Sam 
Goren, Dr. Rosenbaum or Calvin-Giordano. He said if you truly want an independent study I 
would ask you please consider going outside this group of individuals and getting someone who 
has no relationship with the LGWCD itself or any of your contractors. 

•	 Ron Jarriel. 2800 161 st Terrace North- said I don't agree with your lawyer. He said 
you had 3 bids and if I had to pick 1 out of the 3 it would be District Offices because he 
works with both sides and the people He said guessing from Councilman Louda's 
reaction District Offices was probably the cheapest. He said Dave DeMarios was 
concerned that the Town might try to dissolve the District and back on January 19, 2007 
in the Observer, Councilman Autrey was asked if he favored dissolving the LGWCD and 
he said, "absolutely no, right now the first 5 years of the new Board is going to be 
incredibly busy and after that a reasonable person might have to look at the situation to 
see if there was government duplication." He also made the comment "bringing up the 
issue now is just to confuse the voters." 

Mr. Jarriel said it wasn't to confuse the voters, it was concern before you incorporated and still is 
our concern now. He said personally I don't think you pick a contractor and then tell the 
Community what the cost was. He said I think you tell them ahead of time because cost factor 
has to be an issue. He said I liked all 3 but the 3rd one impressed me the most but it is back to 
the Charter and it states that you would leave us alone and we would work together as a team. 
He said Mr. Voren made a comment about the 3 of you who support this thing. He said I do 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 190f33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



know the Mayor got the most votes and that is why he was elected Mayor and I know that he 
doesn't want to mess with the LGWCD. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog stated we elected him to be Mayor and not because of the votes. 

Mr. Jarriel responded because you knew he got the most votes. 

Bill Gurney, 1453 E Road- said I believe the Council is doing the correct thing in analyzing 
what the cost savings would be in merging in some effect the LGWCD and the Town although at 
the time of the election the Council said they wouldn't do anything with the District. He said that 
particular mindset has been altered because of the resistance the District has shown with the 
Comprehensive Plan. He said the District has not shown good faith with the Town or been 
cooperative at all in fact there are still sour grapes from the election that no one can come to 
terms that this group won the election and they were voted on by popular vote. He said they are 
trying to save the taxpayer money if possible by investing a small amount of money to 
determine if there is a cost savings on making the District dependent. He said for the District to 
not agree to the study is ridiculous and just shows the resistance. He said if they don't want to 
do it then obviously maybe we are going to find something that they already know, that it would 
be a cost saver if the two were merged together. He said it is my belief that we should go ahead 
with the study and find out what the results are and if they determine there would be a cost 
savings to the resident then we ought to do it. 

Darlene Crawford, 3057 E Road- said well I am the one who ran against the Mayor and got 
him the most votes and I don't have any sour grapes there. She said I don't care about the 
personalities of this Board and that Board I just care about the taxes I have to pay. She said 
this being a Public meeting, I would like to request you tell us the rates and price of the 
proposals. She said I understand it might change when you do the negotiation but it shouldn't 
be a secret it is a Public proposal. 

Mayor Browning and the Council okayed announcing the bid amounts to the Public. 

Town Clerk Lippman announced District Offices was not to exceed an amount of $5000. He 
announced Seimon & Larson was $35, 890. He announced Matrix was $43,000. He did note 
that with the 2nd and 3rd firm they had indicated they thought they might have over bid with the 
amount of legal that would be involved and they were both willing to negotiate the price. 

John Ryan, 3508 A Road- said I think that one thing that bothers me about this whole process 
is it is causing the taxpayers to spend money and causing you legal fees. He said we need to 
work in a better way. He said we started out that we were going to remain independent and do 
our thing. He said this issue is not about saving the Town money it is about the process the 
LGWCD has adopted to allow residents to choose upon a better road surface for the roads and 
you have some vocal opposition to that in the Community and we need to face up to that issue 
and it is causing division in the Community and it is not healthy for either one of us. He said I 
don't look forward to resisting a take -over but we believe we have had a Public process/open 
process and we have made it democratic and if certain roads are willing to pay for a better road 
surface and speed humps then that seems to be a pretty logical way to go. He said it is strictly 
about 2 approaches on how we are going to deal with our road situation. He said I think we 
started out with government light and I think that is the way we should keep it. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 20 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Vice-Mayor Herzog commented that if there was a spirit of cooperation that really did exist 
between the LGWCD and this Council then we wouldn't have had to spend $40,000 in legal 
fees to come back to the same place that we started with. She said we were chasing our tails 
because of the lack of cooperation- it needs to end. 

Councilman Louda agreed and said the cost savings is secondary to me and what turned me 
around from the notation I made at the campaign is when the LGWCD Board Supervisor 
hearing the Town was going to request a Moratorium on the process for sUrfacing roads while 
our plan was being developed-resisted it. He said I think if a section of a road wants to vote and 
we can cost share I think that is fine, as long as it is put into a plan and it is not, oh we got 
enough money let's do it. He said it has got to fit with the rest of the Community. He said you 
weren't even willing to hear our request and we had a preemptive no before you even heard our 
side of the argument. 

Mayor Browning said we are not going to go back and forth on this. 

Town Attorney Tolces announced due to a letter received from the LGWCD earlier today we 
have been advised we have to be out of the meeting by 10:30PM tonight. 

Mr. Ryan said the letter Councilman Louda was referring to was on your basis saying that we 
were not cooperative referred to saying we were not cooperative specifically referred to full 
adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and you wanted us to take something we had been 
working on and Councilman Lipp summarized level of opposition you are going to have getting 
through the ORC comments and everything else and that plan is a long way in the future. He 
said we don't want to wait and we left it up to the people that live on those road segments. 

Mayor Browning ended the Public comments. 

Councilman Lipp said this is the first step in a step that will lead to a legislative request for a 
local bill to create a dependent District. He says if that goes forward before the Palm Beach 
Legislative Delegation and they see it was a 3-2 vote from their own Town Council on a local bill 
it will be a fool's mission. He said I think we need to have in March a Public Referendum on the 
March ballot as well as a mailing to the District property owners and let's get the Public input on 
this deal. He said if we want to go ahead and do a study it will lead to the next step which would 
be to make the District dependent or be abolished. He said I know how this study is going to 
come back. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog commented I don't think we ever asked for the District to be abolished. 

Councilman Lipp said no it is certainly not something we would ever want to do and I think the 
whole Council agrees with that but it is an option. He said moving ahead with a local bill to 
create a dependent District isn't going to go. 

Councilman Louda said this is the study it is not the decision. He said I would like to have a 
referendum as well, but with the data at the end of the study. 

Councilman Autrey said I can appreciate Mr. Jarriel's comments about my comments from a 
couple of years ago but I also would like to know I can change my mind when I see something 
that resembles a train wreck. He said once we got into this planning process and I understood 
what the Town has to do and is required to do, we have got to sort through some issues. He 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 21 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



said we had a unanimous vote for 2 transportation studies yet we have 2 Council members who 
think the Town shouldn't be in the road business and there is inconsistency in that. He said 
when you go through the Comprehensive Plan and you look at what we are required to do, with 
3 of the elements we have conflict. He said yeah it is painful and there is conflict but this is what 
we have to do. He said I don't get any phone calls from people who say I want to pay more 
taxes than I have to, but we have to get the data. He said it might come back and not make any 
sense. He said I think it is silly of us to sit here and pretend everything is going smoothly 
because I wish it would but unfortunately it is not. 

The MOTION passed unanimously 5-0. 

Mayor Browning said we have selected a firm to do this study. 

Town Clerk Lippman announced that at the October 7,2008 meeting Town Staff will bring back 
a contract with District Offices for your approval. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #9. 

9. RFP 2008-002 (Emergency Debris Removal Services): Interviews and Shortlist of 
Firms 

The firms that will be presenting to the Town Council (in order) are: 
1. ATL Disaster Recovery 
2. D&J Enterprises, Inc. 
3. Phillips & Jordan, Inc. 
4. Omni Pinnacle 
5. Crowder Disaster Recovery 
6. AshBritt, Inc. 
7. T.F.R. Enterprises, Inc. 
8. Grubbs Elnergency Services 
9. Ce~es Environmental Services, Inc. 

Town Clerk Lippman said the Town issued RFQ 2008-002-Emergency Debris Removal 
Services. He explained all of the above firms were instructed to give a 3 minute presentation to 
the Council. 

Town Clerk Lippman went through the interview process and the following 3 firms did not show 
to present. 

D&J Enterprises, Inc. 
OMNI Pinnacle 
T.F.R. Enterprises, Inc. 

The first firm to present was ATL Disaster Recovery. 

Maria Ticzon-ATL Disaster Recovery- introduced herself and said their headquarters are 
located in Lake Worth, FL. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 22 of 33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Council Questions: 

Councilman Lipp stated that he is not going to ask any questions of any of the presenters. 

Councilman Autrey asked do you have any current relationships with anyone in PBC or the 
Western Communities. 

Ms. Ticzon replied we have a contract with the City of West Palm Beach, we are a 2nd contractor 
for them. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked where the company is based out of and how many years it has been 
in business. 

Ms. Ticzon replied Lake Worth, FL and our company has been in business for 30 years.
 

Councilman Louda asked where the dump site is located.
 

Ms. Ticzon replied on Lantana Road.
 

Mayor Browning thanked them for coming.
 

The second firm to present was Phillips & Jordan, Inc.
 

Tommy King, Phillips & Jordan, Inc.- introduced himself and thanked the Council for the
 
recent piggy back agreement with the SWA in place till the end of the month. He said our 
headquarters are located in Zephryhills, FL and we have 2 dumping sites, one North of 
Northlake and one at Palm Beach Aggregates. He said we have worked in Florida for the last 
22 years. 

Council Questions: 

Councilman Lipp did not have any questions.
 

Councilman Autrey asked who are you currently doing business with within our area.
 

Mr. King replied Unincorporated PBC, City of Pahokee and City of South Bay, and we are
 
currently in works with the City of Belle Glade.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog commented so it would be easy to piggy back since you are already doing
 
all of District 8 and are already out in this area.
 

Councilman Louda asked how do you get a blockage of canals flowing.
 

Mayor Browning said they just clear the roads that is separate.
 

The third firm to present was Crowder Disaster Recovery.
 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 23 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Joe Blanchard, Crowder Disaster Recovery- introduced himself and said his headquarters 
was located in Tallahassee, FL and has been in business for 46 years. He noted that his 
company is the back up for the Village of Wellington and the primary for the Village of Royal 
Palm Beach. 

Council Questions: 

Councilman Lipp did not have any questions.
 

Councilman Autrey asked who are you currently doing business with within our area.
 

Mayor Browning asked where are your landfills located.
 

Mr. Blanchard responded in Tallahassee, FL.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said in your report you kept referring to Gulf County and asked do you know
 
that we are not in that County. 

Mr. Blanchard responded, yes I know that and I apologize for the error in the preparing of the
 
report.
 

The fourth firm to present was AshBritt, Inc.
 

Randy Milner, Ash Britt, Inc.- introduced herself and said her company is a 16 year old
 
company that was started up after Hurricane Andrew. She said they were the USACE Prime
 
Contractor for Mississippi after Hurricane Katrina. She said during and after Hurricane Wilma
 
her company serviced 23 different municipalities. She explained they had 2 local sites to bring
 
the debris to. She stated they are a local company only 1 hour away from the Groves.
 

Council Questions: 

Councilman Lipp did not have any questions.
 

Councilman Autrey said very good presentation, thank you.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said very thorough presentation.
 

Councilman Louda asked Ms. Milner to clarify what she said about her company being 1 Of 2
 
with SWA.
 

Ms. Milner responded the SWA has Phillips & Jordan, Inc. and us. She said Phillips and Jordan
 
have the North and we have the South.
 

The fifth firm to present was Grubbs Emergency Services.
 

Bob Carpenter, Grubbs Emergency Services- introduced himself and said we are based out
 
of Brooksville, FL. He touched on how FEMA reimbursement works. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 

09-16-08 Page 24 of33
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Council Questions: 

Councilman Lipp did not have any questions.
 

Councilman Autrey asked if the automated reimbursement is something that is unique to your
 
company.
 

Mr. Carpenter responded we started that in 2004 and made big improvements in 2005 and it
 
has been very successful.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog commented the group that put this together made it very informative and
 
well organized. She asked if they were going to be doing any work in Texas. (after the storm)
 

Mr. Carpenter responded, I am not very optimistic we will be doing any.
 

Councilman Louda noted, I like the FEMA portion in here.
 

Mayor Browning asked how do you locate a site for the dumping.
 

Mr. Carpenter responded we have a bunch we have already used in many cases.
 

The sixth firm to present was Ceres Environmental Services, Inc.
 

Jack Callihan. Ceres Environmental Services. Inc.- introduced himself and said it impresses
 
me the citizens compassion I have seen tonight here. He said his company has been in 
business for 31 years. He said the corporate headquarters are located in Sarasota, FL. 

Council Questions: 

Councilman Lipp did not have any questions.
 

Councilman Autrey asked do you have anything currently established locally.
 

Mr. Callihan responded yes we do but I am not sure where. He said I think it is the RFQ.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said she had no questions.
 

Councilman Louda said he had no questions.
 

Town Clerk Lippman said all of the submitters have been communicated to that you will shortlist
 
to 3 or 4 or award the bid to a primary bidder and authorize us to negotiate with a back up as
 
other communities have.
 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public.
 

John Choquette. 2056 F Road- said I have done work before for Ash Britt and Crowder and
 
they are good at it. He said the only thing I ask is that the people in the Community get some of
 
that work. He said I am going to Texas to do some work.
 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 25 of 33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Mayor Browning said almost everyone of them put in their report that they use local contractors. 

Ron Jarriel. 2800 161 st Terrace North- asked if you pick 3, would they give you a bid on the 
square footage. He commented I would hope their prices would be available to the Public. 

Mayor Browning said they will all be submitted to FEMA so hopefully it wouldn't cost us 
anything. 

Deirdre Krause. 13283 Marcella Boulevard- asked how one could get a list of the prices and 
proposals from the bidding process. She said I would like to know how we in the Sunshine 
State can get copies of these documents so we can be part of the decision process. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded the Town fully complies with the Sunshine Law and Public 
Records Law. He said RFP and RFQ's are exempt from the Public Records process until the 
governing body awards a bid or 1Odays after they have been opened. 

Ms. Krause said I am looking to see what is coming in. She said so we don't have a right to look 
at what you are voting on. 

Mayor Browning said it is really after they make their presentations. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded you have a right to see the proposals pursuant to the Statute. 
He said the Town will certainly provide any copies of the proposed contract after the successful 
proposer prior to that time. 

Town Attorney Tolces directed the Council to rank the top 4 firms. 

Councilman Autrey said if you think about it, in a competitive bidding process it is not practical to 
have it online and visible. He said then they would all wait until the last minute to submit their 
bids. 

Councilman Lipp spoke from his work history and said the bidders didn't see the bids until they 
were physically opened. He said if anyone wants to come by and read these things, they are at 
my house and you can come by and read them. 

Councilman Louda asked if on an RFQ which doesn't have money in it, could we also ask them 
to submit a CD which could be uploaded to PDF. He said the bid process does have to be 
protected. 

Town Clerk Lippman said as long as we follow the Sunshine Law we could do so. 

Town Attorney Tolces asked the Council to rank the top 4 firms with #1 being the top choice and 
#4 being the fourth choice. 

Mayor Browning agreed, I would like us to rank them. 

Councilman Louda said I want to short list and then get the short list prices. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 26 of 33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Lipp noted we have our Emergency Debris Contract Monitoring people (Calvin
Giordano) and asked could they get involved in the process because they know the questions to 
ask, I certainly don't. 

Shelley Eichner, Calvin-Giordano- said we could prepare a standard list of questions for the 
short list and you could ask them when they come back. 

Bill Buxton, 2770 E Road- said I have only been out in Loxahatchee Groves for 5 years and I 
was surprised to see an RFP instead of an RFQ. He said I think this is now getting closer to 
what I am used to. 

The four companies selected to come back in order of preference were: 
1. Phillips & Jordan, Inc. 
2. AshBritt, Inc. 
3. Grubbs Emergency Services 
4. ATL Disaster Recovery 

Town Clerk Lippman suggested not requiring the firms to come back but just submitting the 
additional information and the answers to the questions made up by Calvin-Giordano. He asked 
Town Attorney Tolces if they could just turn in the answers along with their price bids. 

Councilman Louda asked could the LGWCD do this. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded I don't want to answer for Clete, but they are not in the position 
to do this. 

Councilman Louda asked what about the canals. 

Town Clerk Lippman checked with Mayor Browning and then responded, in the past they have 
done the canals with severe debris in them and then billed FEMA. 

Mr. Buxton said I am not questioning the accuracy, but a lot has changed since that process has 
started. 

The following items #10-#13 were tabled at the beginning of the 
meeting. 

10. Website Information Regarding Speeding Violations: 
Update and Discussion 

11. Town Audit: Presentation of 2006-2007 Final Town Audit 

12. NCS Disaster Contract Addendum: Approval 

13. Administration Update: 
a. E.R.M. Regulations Feedback: Due by 9-9-08 (to be discussed at the 10-07
08 l11eeting) 
b. Speciall\1agistrate Hearing: Repoli 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 27 of 33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



c. Franchise Agreement with PRC Water Utilities: Update 
d. Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement: Update 
e. Town's EOC Location: Update 
f. \Vaste Pro Open House: Wednesday, Septelnber 17, 2008 
g. MREG Workshop: Saturday, Septelnber 27,2008 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #14. 

14. Public Comments 

Town Clerk Lippman asked as a point of order if Claus Von Grote could request that Howard 
Voren have his 3 minutes of speaking time for the Public comment period. 

Town Attorney Tolces said he did not recommend adopting that policy. 

Mayor Browning noted that it wouldn't be very fair. 

Town Attorney Tolces said I suggest you stick with your 3 minutes time limit per person and 
keep it that way. 

Howard Voren, 1538 E Road- said I would like to remind the Mayor that he was not on the list 
of candidates supported by the LGWCD during the election and in regard to Ron Jarriel's 
comments that you got the most votes; they were the ones who told everyone not to vote for 
you. 

He said that he had received an anonymous email from a resident in the Groves and he wanted 
to read it into the record. (see below) He said the person who sent this to me is afraid to step 
forward. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 28 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Points that need to be made: 

(1) I was at my friend's wedding 2 years ago and ] remember the moments where the bride 
and groom recited their wedding vows. That was a beautiful m~ment. Well just last 
week, I found out that they are getting divorced. They are still best friends, but it just 
isn't working out. Does this mean that they were "lying" when they recited their 
wedding vows (or) are they being realistic and recognizing that if the 2 of them want to 
live better lives, they should go separate ways. Not a single Town Council member 

"lied" when they talked about the existence of the LGWCD. In fact I praise these Town 
Council members for being astute enough, bold enough, and strong enough to recognize 
that "change" is not a dirty 4 letter word. It's a word that must be dealt with in the real 

world. All responsible and growing municipalities look change right in the face and tell 
it "bring it on", while others run and hide and avoid that dirty word .... change. 

(2) The only reason why any LGWCD employee may quote "fear that they will lose their 
job" is because the District Administrator is not telling them the whole truth. He is 
fabricating the truth to create pity and sympathy. Members of the Town Council NEVER 
indicated any desire to "abolish" the district. Any indication that they have is completely 
and utterly false! Members of the Town Council would like to consolidate the 
independent special district so that the taxpayers can count on a more efficient delivery of 
services and a more comprehensive approach to planning for the Town's future. 

(3) For as long as the assessment scheme has been in place, the LGWCD collects 
assessments for drainage and road maintenance for 100% of the landowners yet only 

provide service to less than 50% (with the exception of possible monthly courtesy 
grading) 

(4) It would be logical to assume then since 100% of the landowners are being assessed but 

less than 50% are getting service, then in theory there should be a great surplus of money 
left over (what is being down with the assessment being collected from the landmvners 
that receive NO service?) 

(5) The LGWCD spent the taxpayer's money to go to the Florida Legislature in 1999 and 
then again in 2003 to amend their charter for various reasons. However, there is 
something very puzzling and troubling about this situation. If the LGWCD was truly 
representative of 100% of the landowners, then why didn't they amend their charter to 
expand their jurisdiction to include what they are characterizing as "non-district" roads? 

(6) If amending their charter to expand their jurisdiction wasn't done, then why wasn't the 
assessment lowered on "non-district "roads to reflect not receiving any drainage or road 

maintenance services? 
(7) The LGWCD has publicly stated that they WILL lower the assessment on roads that 

receive OGEM paving simply because it will cost less to maintain that road. They 
claimed that maintaining a road that has been paved with OGEM is guaranteed to cost 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 29 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



less than maintaining that road as a dirt road. If they are willing to lower the assessment 
in this scenario since these roads are receiving LESS service, then please explain to me 
why this has not been applied to these "non-district" roads that are assessed but receiving 
NO service. This is simply because the LGWCD's goal is NOT to serve 100% of the 
landowners of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves. The newly incorporated Town has 

elected a Town Council by 100% of the people to serve 100% of the people 100% of the 
time. 

(8) Now....we all get contracted to build a house. So here's our choices: 

a.	 Build the kitchen, then living room, then part of the foundation, then a swimming 
pool. ... then....well.. ..it doesn't matter what comes next. \Vhatever the property 
owner wants next is what I wiIl build. OR 

b.	 Draft the blueprints, get them certified, get permits, clear the land, build the 
foundation, and then start to build the walls, framework then go from there. 

Now you tell me...which house do you want to live in? 

The LGWCD has a petition PROCESS to see which road wins the paving lottery next. If 
this is what they are calling a plan, then this alone can rationalize the reasoning behind 
making the LGWCD a dependent district to the Town of Loxahatchee Groves. It's not 
that they don't try they just don't get it, and they never will. 

(9)	 Last but not least. .1 am very confused about the so called designation of district and 

non-district roads. The LGWCD charter is based upon this mythical classification of 
roads. 1am requesting any legal documentation that has been produced during the 91 
years of their existence that created these so called district and non-district roads. Ifthese 
documents cannot be produced and legaIly authenticated then I would then strongly argue 
that the Charter that the LGWCD uses as the gospel and hides behind every time a 
difficult situation is presented to them, isn't enforceable and needs to be revised 
immediately to reflect reality and not an urban legend that has been scaring people and 

ripping them off for years. 

The Town Council needs to take charge of this municipality. You owe it to us. This is what we 
elected you to do. Carpe diem...seize the day. Do whafs right and responsible for the Town of 

Loxahatchee Groves 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town CouncillVleeting 

09-16-08 Page 30 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Mr. Voren concluded by saying, to me I find it an incredible act of propaganda when someone 
can convince the guys who run the graders that their jobs are in greater jeopardy from you guys 
making the District Dependent than from them OGEMing the roads. 

Ron Jarriel, 2800 161 st Terrace North- said Mr. Mayor, I told a lot of people that you were the 
best man for the job and I didn't vote against you. He asked Shelley Eichner, Calvin-Giordano, 
as far as us putting OGEM on the roads, does it affect your Comprehensive Plan. 

Town Attorney Tolces interrupted and said Public Comment is for comments and not questions. 

Mr. Jarriel continued we haven't fought you on things, you asked us to stop some of the things 
we are doing but the Public has asked us to continue. He said we are not fighting you, just 
doing what the Public wants us to do and what we did before incorporation. 

Deirdre Krause, 13283 Marcella Boulevard- said I don't understand why we have to 
constantly be throwing money trying to find solutions. She said we have attorneys and 
consultants and the items necessary and I don't understand why we need money for this study 
and that study and another study. She said when you are in position you need to put aside 
personal issues, agendas, concerns and look at who it is you are really serving. She said 
sometimes having all these people on the payroll can be getting too much information and not 
really looking at what you really need to look at. She said put personal agendas aside for the 
benefit of the people of Loxahatchee. She said I would appreciate you being a little better 
stewards of our finances. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #15. 

15. Town Clerk Comments 

Town Clerk Lippman noted that some items were tabled tonight, but on the website there is 
information that was provided by PBSO. He said there were 47 people pulled over and 17 
citations written with the fastest speed being 60mph. He said they gave a lot of warnings and 
scared a lot of people. He said the detail will continue over the next 4-5 weeks spread out. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked if there was any indication if the people pulled over were from our 
Town. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded there is no way of us knowing that. 

Mayor Browning said some of those stopped were from the Groves. 

Town Clerk Lippman said tomorrow we have the open house at the Town Office from 4-8pm 
with our new waste company, Waste Pro. 

Town Clerk Lippman announced the banners advertising the MREG Workshop will be ready 
tomorrow morning. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #16. 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 31 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



16. Town Attorney Comments 

Town Attorney Tolces said I will be providing you with a memo tonight regarding drainage and 
the Town's responsibilities and obligations with respect to drainage, specifically the pooling of 
water. He said the other matter I need to bring to your attention tonight is the LUPA which 
currently awaiting approval at DCA. He said I had the opportunity to meet with Nat Roberts as 
well as the representatives from the DCA to discuss potential resolution of the matter. He said 
the status of the case right now is we just started discovery. He said an issue that was raised 
during discussions is in respect to traffic analysis which Callery Judge is saying is not sufficient 
enough for the Town to justify having a LUPA and the additional units would cause more use of 
the roads, particularly Southern and Okeechobee. He said they challenge the fact that a traffic 
analysis should have been done. He said I am telling you all this now, because in all likelihood 
these same issues will come up again when dealing with our Comprehensive Plan. He said 
what we need to discuss and decide is do we want to put all of our eggs in one basket, or do we 
want to address this on two fronts. He said it may make sense to rethink the status of the 
LUPA. He said both PBC and DCA never objected the LUPA, but we are a little curious as to if 
DCA will change their minds now regarding the LUPA. He said I wanted to bring it to your 
attention tonight so you have an opportunity to think about it and provide my office with 
comments. He said if we are going to defend this matter I have certain obligations to prepare 
for a hearing which would be sometime in January. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #17. 

17. Council Member Comments 

Councilman Lipp said interesting meeting tonight and thanked Staff for shortening it. He noted 
that with Callery Judge this gives us the opportunity to get all the cards out of the table with this 
guy before all the cards come out again with the Comp Plan. He said we already won this with 
an Administrative Judge and I think it would be money well spent. 

Councilman Autrey said part of the conversation and the comment on the study with the District 
and what we should do reminds me of the story about the guy who never missed an opportunity 
to miss an opportunity. He said I don't think a day goes by where the issue of District -vs-Non
District doesn't come up and this is an imbalance in the Community that we have an opportunity 
to fix. He said there is an opportunity here for us to look at what is going on in the entire 
Community and say what to do. He said the fact of the matter here is the history here changes. 
He said there was a Bill for incorporation for the Groves in 1926 and if you read the Charter 
from then, this was going to be like Palm Beach. He said we can argue forever about what the 
real history is but when do you want to start? 

Vice-Mayor Herzog reminded the other Council Members if you are going to the IEMO courses 
on October 24th and 25th

, you have to register soon. She also announced that the Adopt A Road 
will be this weekend and we meet at Loxahatchee Groves Elementary School. She said I am 
glad the attorney brought up the pooling of water because there is a lot of work that needs to be 
done. She said I have been over to 24th Court North twice and just about sank with my car and 
almost got stuck. She said I was out there again on Sunday and they were out there true 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 32 of 33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Loxahatchee style trying to fix the problem. She said we need to get LGWCD out there and 
propose how much it will cost to fix the problem. She said these people can't get to their homes 
without a 4-wheel drive vehicle. She noted on September 2yth, 2008 I will be out of Town for the 
Workshop. 

Mayor Browning stated I will be out of Town also. 

Councilman Louda said John Ryan made a good point at the last LGWCD meeting about the 
Emergency Powers Act and asked if that is what you are bringing forward for the Mayor to do in 
an emergency situation with drainage. 

Town Attorney Tolces said I am not familiar with conversation or comments on that. He said if 
you would like an attorney to review the issue, our office would be happy to do so. 

Councilman Louda said the one that took off and can really be seen out here is the way the 
properties were set up. He said on E Road/140th I am right with Councilman Lipp on that-let's 
do it now. He said I have served my 2years on Relay for Life and asked if anyone was 
interested in taking over for him. 

Darlene Crawford from the Public announced she was the representative from Loxahatchee 
Groves for Relay for Life. 

Councilman Louda asked if the letter received from Larry Lefkowitz was reviewed by Town Staff 
and had they noted it is a driveway. 

Mayor Browning thanked everyone for coming out tonight and their efforts. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #18. 

18. Adjournment 

Councilman Lipp MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting, SECONDED by Councilman 

Louda and the Motion passed unanimously S-O. 

There being no further discussion and no additional public comment the meeting was 

adjourned at 10:23 p.m. 

ATTEST: Vice-Mayor Herzog 

Date Approved 

LGTC- Final Budget Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 

09-16-08 Page 33 of33 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 


